
Message 

From: Angel Leon-Martell [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=3220D1DA03064BE187909F4A981E6Al 7-AN GEL LEON-MAR] 

Sent: 12/17 /2019 9:13:14 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
Subject: FW: Project list 
Attachments: Copy of list of current Project list Inglewood 10-30-19.xlsx 

Hi Mindy, 

Here is the list. 

Best., 
Angel Leon-Martell : Planning Technician: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard , 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681 : al-ma1tell@citvofinglewood.org 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT lo Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

An appointment is required, 48 hours in advance, for the submission of a planning application. An 
appointment can be made at our front counter or by calling {310)412-5230. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EMVlRONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 


